
 

MEETING MEMORANDUM 

 
 
 
 
 

 
January 27, 2025 

 

 

To: Metropolitan Transportation 
Planning Organization Board 

From: Brad Thoburn 

Subject: Transportation Improvement Program Amendment – 
State Road 24 (NW Waldo Road) from NE 3rd Avenue to State Road 222 (NE 39th Ave) 
Inspection Improvement -Alachua County 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Recommend the Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization amend its Fiscal Years 
2024-25 to 2028-29 Transportation Improvement Program to add the State Road 24 (NW Waldo 
Road) from NE 3rd Avenue to State Road 222 (NE 39th Ave) project in Fiscal Year 2024-25. 

 
BACKGROUND 

The Florida Department of Transportation has requested that the Metropolitan Transportation Planning 
Organization amend its Fiscal Years 2024-25 to 2028-29 Transportation Improvement Program to add the 
State Road 24 (NW Waldo Road) from NE 3rd Avenue to State Road 222 (NE 39th Ave) Inspection 
Improvement -Alachua County project. In order for these funds to be expended, the 
Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization needs to amend its Fiscal Years 2024-25 to 2028-29 
Transportation Improvement Program to add this project. The FDOT request is attached. 
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